KEVIN L. FAULCONER
MAYOR

MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 13, 2015

TO: Honorable Sherri Lightner, Council Presitiént
Honorable Councilmembers

FROM: Mayor Kevin L. Faulconer 4;@%" ( - S e e

SUBJECT: Appointment and Reappointment to the San Diego Convention
Center Corporation Board of Directors

It is my pleasure to appoint Ms. Aimee Faucett and reappoint Ms. Laurie Coskey to the
San Diego Convention Center Corporation Board of Directors. Ms. Faucett will serve in
the Mayor’s Representative seat and her appointment would be effective December 1,
2015.

Ms. Faucett is the Executive Vice President/Chief Operating Officer for the San Diego
Regional Chamber of Commerce. In this role, Ms. Faucett oversees the Chamber's day-
to-day operations, directs public policy initiatives and develops and implements long-
term goals and strategies to ensure the organization is meeting its goal of making San
Diego the most business friendly region in California. Prior to joining the San Diego
Regional Chamber of Commerce she was the Deputy Chief of Staff to former Mayor
Jerry Sanders, Chief of Staff to former Councilmember Jim Madaffer, and my Chief of
Staff when | was the councilmember for District 2.

Ms. Faucett's community service includes serving on the board of directors for the
Jacobs Cushman San Diego Food Bank and San Diego State Alumni Association. In
2004, she was selected by San Diego Metropolitan for "Forty Under Forty Honor Roll”
and by the San Diego Business Journal “Women Who Mean Business” in 2014.She is a
graduate of San Diego State University and holds a bachelor's degree in Public
Administration.
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oo Honorable Jan Goldsmith, City Attorney
Andrea Tevlin, Independent Budget Analyst
Liz Maland, City Clerk



